
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GEÎÎERAL 

E/CN, 4/sR. 1596 

16 February I 9 8 I 

ENGLISH 
Original : FRENCH 

C0I«4ISSI0N ON HUMN RIGi-E?S 

Thirty-seventh session 

Sm-ilftRY RECORD OP THE 1596th MEETING 
held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 

on Wednesday, 11 February 19S1, at 4«30 p.m. 

Chairman; Î Jr. CALERO RODRIGUES ( B r a z i l ) • 

CONTENTS 
Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , , including 
Palestine (continued) 
The right of peoples to self-determination and i t s applica-tion to peoples under 
colonial or a l i e n domination or foreign occupation (continued) 
Violations of human rights i n southern Africas Report of the Ad hoc Working Group 
of Experts 
The adverse consequences for the enjoyment of hmnan rights of p o l i t i c a l , m i l i t a r y , 
economic a.nd other form.s of assistance given to colo n i a l and r a c i s t régimes i n 
southern A f r i c a 
Implementation of the Interna-tioneil Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of 
the Crim.e of Apartheid 
Study i n collaboration v/ith the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discriminalion and 
Protection of Mn O r i t i e s of v/ays and means of ensuring the implementation of 
United Nations resolutions bearing on apartheid, raxism and r a c i a l discrimination 
Implementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and 
Parcial Discriminalion 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Pa^rticipants v/ishing to maie corrections should submit them i n w r i t i n g to the 

O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, roomiE.6108, Palais des Nations,- Geneva, y/ithin 
one v/eek of receiving the record i n th e i r worlcing langua.ge. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at t h i s session 
T / i l l be consolidated i n a, single corrigendum to be issued shortly a f t e r the end of 
tho session. 

GE.81-1548t; 



E / c K . , 4/SR . l - 5 9 6 
page';?- • , 

The meejcing was_ called to._order A'A!'^. ̂ 'P-.' 

QUESTION OF TIE VIOLiTION OF ШЛ1Ш EIGHTS Ш THG OCCUPIED ..'iH/JS TERHITORIES, 
ШСЬиТЗЕТСРЛГЕЗТЕТЕ (agenda item 4 ) (continued) (G/CN,4/L. 1549) 

THE RIGHT OF PEOPIES TO SELI'-DETERMHTATION .Ш ITS APPLICATIÇÎT TO PEOpLI^ 
UNDER COLONIAL OR ilLIlîT DOMINATION OR FOREIGN OCGUP..TI0N (agenda item f ) 
( ж У ™ а ) (-/С1".4/ЬЛ550) 

1. The_ СШ.ШШТ invited the mem.bers of the Commission, i f they wished, to ejcplain 
their'vote oifVesoliitionE E/CIT.4/L.I549 and Ь Д 5 5 0 , vrtiich had heen adopted at the 
previous meeting. 

2 . L^^^o™'! PPÍíLÍÍî  PÂî .44lP§? (United Kingdom) reiterated his ccontrjr's 
well--knoim positions I s r a e l must withdra.w from the Arah t e r r i t o r i e s i t had. 
occupied since 1у6'(, and the Geneva, Conventions were applicable to those 
t e r r i t o r i e s . Furthermore, the'United Kingdom deplored the polic y of establishing 
I s r a e l i settlements and the eiopulsion of democratica.lly-elcctod mayors from toxms 
on the West Dank, contrary to the fourth Geneva СоплгопИоп. As for the. allegations 
of torture, i f they were confirmed, they would constitrvte sorioxis violations of 
those human rights vrhich i t wa.s the Commission's duty to protect. 

5 . His delegation deplored the use of ov'orcharged and hoa.vi'ly p o l i t i c i z e d 
lan£::u.age both i n the debate and i n the resolutions, and regretted that some of 
the serious accusations made lacked independent corrobora,tion. I t considered 
tha.t the equation of Zionism with racism i n the eighth preambu.la„r para.gra,ph of 
part A of resolution E/CN .4/L . 1549 was uncalled-for, as was the introduction-of 
elements extraneous to the United Na.-fcions Decade for Action to Combat Racism and. 
the United Nations Decade for Women. For those reasons, his delegation had 
abstained i n the vote on part .'v. I t had also abstained, on part Б since, as i n 
the previous year, i t was unable to endorse the u s e i n the foiurth preambular 
paragra.ph of the lan;gu.age of Chapter 711 of the Charter. 

4 , Resolution E/CN .4/L .I55O f a i l e d to es-bablish a proper balance between the 
right of the Palestinians -Lo self-determination a.nd the need for a settlement 
which would guaranteo tho futii.re of I s r a e l , His delegation recognized -that 
Security Council resoluJ;ion 242 ( 1 9 6 7 ) needed to be supplemented and aclmowledged 
that the Camp David accords had fa i l e d , to produ.ce the anticipated r e s u l t s . I t 
belieAred, however, -that '-'•'he accords had estaJjlished the pr i n c i p l e of withdrawal 
from the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s and hiad shoT.n that -the confidence necessary fo.r 
peace could be generated betireon Isra-el and an ..irab State, For -those rcea^sons, i t 
had voted agarnst resoltition "E/CE,/!/li.l55C>. 

5 , îr,̂  7£'-n„de21 S.TOEL (Netherlands) stated -'chat -llie p osition of his Government 
with regard, to the Middle Ga.st was well Imown and con.sistent with the statements 
made on several occasions i n 1980 on beha.lf of members of the European Community? 
i t recognized -the r i g h t of .a.ll S-'r,ates i n the region to existence and secm-ity; on 
the o-bher hand, the Palestinian people must be in. a position to exercise f u l l y 
•their r i g h t to self-deto3:mination. The I s r a e l i settlements on the l/est Bank 
constituted a serious obs-banle to peace, as vrell as being i l l e g a l under 
international lavr. Furthermore, a l l parties must renounce the use of force or 
-fche threat of force i n order bo create the climate of confidence necessary for a 
settlement. 



E/C3î.4/SR.1596 
page 3 

6 . However, his delefiation had serious reservations concerning the resolutions 
adopted. In p a r t i c i i l a r , i t rejected the equation of zionism with imperia,lism, 
colonialism and racism (eighth preambulo,r para;graph of resolution S/CH .4/l , 1549) » 
I t also regretted that resolution E/CH . 4/L . I 5 5 Ó f a i l e d to taJœ account of the 
progress towards a comprehensive settlement represented Ъу the Camp David accords. 

7, (Panama) stated that his country supported the struggle of 
the people of Palestine and the Palestine Liberation Organization (PLC), th e i r 
sole legitimate representative, for a just and l a s t i n g solution to the Middle East 
problem. In that s p i r i t , his delegation ha.d voted i n favour of both resolutions 
as a whole; however, i t had abstained on paragDraphs 5 , 6 , 7 and 3 of 
resolution E/CI-T ,4/L .1549, 

lh?s. de íiililíii (Peru) satd that her delegation had voted i n favour of 
resolution E/C1T . '47L .1549, i n spite 01 reservations about the eighth preambular. 
paragraph, i n which there was a. reference to para.graph 5 of the Programme of Action 
adopted by the viorld Conference of the United ííations Decade for \Jomen. Her 
delegation had also voted i n faiseur of resolution E/CÎ'Î , 4/L, 155O in the b e l i e f 
that that text contributed to the seaxch for a l a s t i n g peace i n the region. I t 
had abstained, however, on paragraphs 4 , 5 , б and 7 of the text. 

9 . I':lc_....J3n?UiKIS (Greece) said that the fact that his delegation had abstained 
on resolution E/CH .4/L.155c shcald not be interpreted as implying a. chanj^je of 
position on the i^ight of the Palestinian pieople freely to determine their future. 
Its abstention meant that Greece could not endorse the reference to 
Security Council resolution 242 ( 1 9 6 7 ) i n the seventh pi-eambular ijaragiraph. 
Neither was i t able to endorse the references to the Camp David accords i n 
paragraphs 4 to 7 since i t considered that no i n i t i a t i v e which could possibly 
a s s i s t i n s a t i s f y i n g the aspirations of the Palestinian people should be rejected 
i n that manner, 

1 0 . }1х^.^1АШ (Australia) stated that his delegation had had the same reservations 
as at the previous session concerning similar matters. In paxt A of 
resolution E/CM , 4 /L . 1 5 4 9 , the reference in the eighth preambular paragraph appeared 
to him to debase the entire subject. The extreme langaage vdiich had fojr years 
been directed against I s r a e l was not l i k e l y to create an atmosphere of gooô.will, 
and the text of the resolution was no better in that respect. I t v/ould have been 
better to consider p r a c t i c a l measures of the kind that would permit consensus. 
In part В his delegation had been able to endorse the fourth preambular paragraph, 
viith the amendment proposed by Mexico, but the wording of paragraph 3 seemed 
overcharged. Its position with regard to the content of paragraph 2 was the same 
as that of the United Kingdom.. 

1 1 . Resolution E/CÎÏ.4/L.I55O perpetuated a r i t u a l i s t i c exercise i n condemnation. 
His delegation had voted against paragraphs 4 j 5 , б and 7 since they were not 
l i k e l y to promote the progress of the Palestinian people towards self-determination. 

file:///Jomen


1]/СП.4/ЗЕ.159б 
page 4 

1 2 . Mr. RIBBIPLO (Portu.gal) said that his delegation favoured a t o t a l withdrawal by 
I s r a e l from the Aroh t e r r i t o r i e s occupied since I'yS^, including the ЛгаЬ quarter of 
Jerusalem. Hovrever, i t considered that the t e r r i t o r i a l sovereignty and i n t e g r i t y 
of a l l Stavtes must oe , guaranteed, and Israel's right to exist váthin secure and 
internationall3'--recognized fr o n t i e r s must he probected. PortugaJ recognized the 
legitimante right of the Palestinian people to choose their p o l i t i c a l future and the 
right of Palestinian refugees to return; i t also x'ecognized that the 
Geneva Gonvention rela.tive. to the Protection of C i v i l i a n Persons i n Time of Uar 
anplied to the Arah t e r r i t o r i e s occupied since 1 9 б 7 - On the other hand, the 
Gajnp David accords a.ppeai'-ed to be an important positive step tov/ards a f i n a l 
settlement of the c o n f l i c t . Those considera.tions, together v;ith the vroixling of 
severa.,! paragraphs, liad prompted his deloga.tion to vote against 
resolution Е / 0П . - 4 /Ь . 1 5 5 0 and to abstain on part A of resolution E / C H . 4 / L . 1 5 4 9 . 

Ij. Mr. О Ш Е Ш Н О (Uruguay) said that his dole cation had voted i n favour of ' 
re solution E/GH, 4 /L . 1549, i n spite of a reservation on the eighth preambular pajragrajph 
of part A . Although i t subscribed to the basic concept of the right of thc\ 
Palestinians to self-determina.tion, Urugua.y nevertheless considered that the 
Camp Da.vid accords vrere a useful step tov.'ards peace i n the region. His delegation 
had therefore boon unable to support those paragraphs of resolution E/CH . 4 /L . 1 5 5 0 
vrhich rel a i e d to the accords. 

1 4 . Mr. JAPLD^-I GAGLIARDI ( B r a z i l ) stated thait his delegation vrould ha.ve abstained 
on paragra.phs 1 and 7 of resolution E/CN.4/L.I55O Had they been voted on separately. 

1 5 . Mr. RAHIGA ( P i j i ) said that, i n the opinion of h i s Government, I s r a e l .must 
v.dthdrav.' from a l l the t e r r i t o r i e s i t ha.d been occupying since 1 9 б 7 ; the 
Palestinian people's right to self-determina.tion must be recognized, as must the 
pri n c i p l e that the PRO should participante i n a l l negotiations aimed at gu.aranteeing 
that r i g h t . 

1 6 . Furthermore, "the x'ight of a l l the S taies i n the region, including I s r a e l , to 
exist vrithin secure and. recognized fro n t i e r s must be defended. In that connection, 
the p o l i c y of establishing I s r a e l i settlements and the change i n the status of 
Jerusalem ereaied impediments to peace and vrere unacceptable. In vievr of those 
considroraiions5 h i s delegation he.d abstained i n the separaie votes on paragraph 4 
of part A of resolLition E/Gn.4/L.1549¡» on. part A a.s a vrhole and on 
resolution E/CH.4 / 1 . 1 5 5 0 . I t hah. voted i n fa.vour of part Б of 
resolution E/CH .4/L.1549. 

1 7 . Mr. SOYER (France) recalled thai his Government had e:rpressed disapproval of the 
colonization or annexaotien of the t e r r i t o r i e s occtrpiod Ьз.»- I s r a e l , of the measures 
tahen against the mayors of Hebron and H a l l u l , of Israel's refusai to recognize the 
a p p l i c a b i l i t y of the Geneva Gonvention r e l a t i v e to the Prratection.of C i v i l i a n Persons 
i n Time of Uar to the occupied . t e r r i t o r i e s , including Jerusalem, and of the 
destruction of ICuneitra. Gonsequontly, h i s delegation had f e l t thai 
resolution E/CH .4/L .I549 contained positive elem.ents and had vroted i n favour of 
part Б, after the amendment to the fourth preambular pai'agraph maie on the proposai 
of tho Mexican delegation. Ho''..rever, i i : ha,d abstained on part A since, i n i t s 
opinion thai part suffered from a lack of rest r a i n t i n referring to the concept of 
vrar crimes, and a la.ck of balance i n equating occupation v.ith a v i o l a t i o n of 
human rig h t s . The e:rpression of an opinion on tliat point v/as .in any case a. p o l i t i c a l 
maiter and lay outside the Commission's competence. 



ïï/CN.4/Gn.l596 
page 5 

l u . E l G delegation 'ira-S oJso n.nable to endorse the reference i n the eighth preajnhular 
paragraph to paragraph 5 of tho Prograinmo of Action adopted Ъу the 
li o r l d Conference on the United Hâtions Decade for Women. I t s abstention did not 
sig n i f y a refnsal to tal:e sidesi i t siraply reflected Franco's resoluto stand i n 
favour of the two peoples who had equal rights to existence and to a homeland. I t 
had adso abstained on resolution E/CiT ,4/L . 1550; i t recognized that the PaAestinian 
people must regain a l l the i r rights by a l l means consistent vdth the purposes and 
principles of tho Charter, but i t could not support a wording which prejudged tho 
decision which that people would talce. 

1 9 . Mr. ZORIH (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that i n accordance with 
his- country's p o l i c y of supporting a l l peoples f i g h t i n g for their freedom and 
independence, his delegation had voted i n fa.vour of the two resolutions adopted and 
had endorsed a l l the paragraphs i n tho b e l i e f that those texts were consistent \áth 
the interests of peoples. Roscl-ation S/Cíí.4/I''1549 condemned Israel's aggressive 
pol i c y and resolution E/CH . 4 /L» 1 5 5 0 rejected the Camp David accords, vrhich, i n 
practice, did not resolve the Palestinian question and vrere a threat to Arab unity. 
The votes just talcen indicated those who vrere v r i l l i n g to support the Palestinians 
throv-i.gh deeds. In that respect, i t vras remarkable that the delegation of tho 
United States of America, ha-d been "bhe only one to vote a.gainst a l l the paragra.phs 
of those resolutions, and even against paragraph 5 of resolution E/CN.4./L.I55O. 

2 0 . Mr. NOVAK (United States of America), speaking on a point of order, recalled 
that under rule 60 of the rv-ilos of procedure delegations vrere required to make 
br i e f statements consisting solely of e:rplanation of their votes. 

2 1 . The СЬиЦРДЬШ confirm.ed that that interpretation vrais correct and asked the 
i-eprosentative of the USSR to l i m i t h i s remarks to his delegation's vote. , 

2 2 . Mr. ZORIN (Union of Soviet S o c i a t i s t Republics) said ho merely vrished to add that 
paragraph 3 of resolution E/CN .4/L .I55O referred only to the right of the Palestine 
people to regain thei:c r i g h t s by a t l means i n accordance vrith the purposes and 
princi p l e s of the Charter; i b vra.s surprising that a, major Povrer should have 
opposed even that r i g h t . 

2 5 . Mr. SHOUTANI (observer for tho Pa,lestino Liberation Organizaition) , speal-iing at 
the i n v i t a t i o n of the Chatrman, tî-ianlœd the delegations vrhich had voted i n favovir of 
the draft resolutions and expressed regret at the loss of the votes of those vrhich 
had voted against or abstained. Those delegations had thereby missed an opportunlty 
to shovr the i r goodvrill tovrards the Palestinian people and their concern for peace 
and s t a b i l i t y i n tho region. 

2 4 . He was s a t i s f i e d vrith the result of the votes, but ompha.sizod that i t vra-S no 
great consolation for the Palestinians to see th e i r case constantly on the 
Commission's a^genda vrhile the resolutions a.dopted remained i n e f f e c t i v e , since 
nothing vra.s done to implement therii. The e;qperience ga^ined vrith Isra^el gave every 
reason to believe that the resolutions just a,dopted \rould be treated i n the same vra,y 
as those a.dopted on the question i n the past. 

2 5 . Several United Nations bodies had condemned Israel's beha.viour i n 'the occupied 
A-raJb t e r r i t o r i e s , including Palestine, but Isra.el persisted i n i t s aggressive 
colonial policy. Wliy did i t behave i n that vray and vrhy was i t allovred to get avray 
vrith i t ? The PLO f e l t that Israel's behaviour could be exi^ained by i t s nature; 
I s r a e l vras a.colonial e n t i t y , and o n l y the unconditional support provided by the 
United States, despite Israel's iirnumorable breaches of international and 
hu-manitarian lavr, enabled i t to behave i n that fashion. 

file:///rould


E/ûn.4;''&R.l596 
page б 

2 б . I t '.ras a sta.rk fact tiiat r i o n i s n had emerged and developed as a corollary to 
grand im.perialist designs on the a,rea. The Balfour Beclaration dated from, the era 
of the mandate system, -.il^ich had been devised by the imperiali.-'t centres. In the 
ua.he of the Second V'orld v.'ar, Israel Jiad been established to threaten the neiily 
acquired independence of tho hrvab Sta.tes. The thi r d phase of the implementation of 
the :':ionist project had folloued the war of October 1573 and the settlement process 
and had" culminated i n the Camp Ba.vid accords and the Carter doctrine,' -.rhich 
i l l u s t r a t e d the neo-colonialist policy of the United .ttates toT.rards the K.iddle East 
for the 1 9 8 0 s , l.ithin that nolfcy Israel -.ios no'.' trj^ing to secu.ro a special position, 

• íír_._ 'EOJÍdí (United States of ihnerica.j, spe.ahing on a. point of oi-dei"', a.sked.'under 
which rtile of the rales of procedtii^e the observer for' the PLO was en t i t l e d to 
.intervene at the current stage of ''che deliberations, 

28. The СНаШаН recalled tliat at the beginning of the Commission's session, he had 
sta,ted tha/G he intended to apply both the rules of procedure and the rcu.les o.f common 
sense to 'the deliberations of the Commission, In the case in point, the observer 
for the PLO ha,d been authorii'ed to speak under rule 7C of the rules of pirocedure. 
In f a c t , since the m.atters dealt \:ith i n the resolution were of p a r t i c u l ' r concern 
to i t the PJiO should be au.thorised to malee a statement. 

2 9 ' Ilr. EL-'EATTAL (Syrian Arab Repuljlic) aislced under which rcule the repireoentative 
of the United States had interrupted a m.ember of the Covanission \rho had far more 
reason to p)articipate in the deliberations than the United States, since Palestine 
had existed before the United States. 

3 0 . IIr._ GIIOUEAIiI (Observerc Palestine Liberation Orga.ni2a/tion; sa.id that the .'donist 
movem.ent had always sought to stri k e up a pa.rtneroh.ip \,dth one rirpejrialist centre 
or anothoj.", but su.ch. a partnership --.Tas iínevitably unbalanced a;nd affected the nature 
of the Sionist project and i t s role in the area. hh.ile the "donists had aspired 
to build a Jewish T.tate, t h e i r .i i m c r i a l i s t p¿\rtnerc had sought to turn i t into a 
ba.se for aggresrion a.gadnst the Arab movement. Tlie development of tlie Isra.eli 
m i l i t a r y ma.chine as compared x.dth other State i n s t i t u t i o n s , doD-onstrated the tru-e 
n3.ture of that State, a.nd Israel'т: behaviotir on the international scene \ras proc f of 
i t s association T.d.th the most reactiuna.rQ*' cLrcles in tho United Sta.tes, p a r t i c u l a r l y 
the •fid.litaxy-industria.l complex, .ilthough Zionism had f a i l e d to solve the Jevrish 
question, i t had rendered-tremendous seCTices to 'the imperialist centres through 
•the dual role of i.ts -military machine in defending and e:-:panding Jevdsh settlement 
in Palest;Lne and confronting the .'...rab -movemen't in i t s struggle a.gainst iro.pe.rialism., 

5 1 . A centui^'- of colonisation in Palestine had f a i l e d to Ju.daize h i s cou.ntry, but 
had succeeded in occupying i t m i l i t a r i l y and i n f l i c t i n g considerable damage on 
Palestinian society, v-hic.h -\/-ao cur.ren-tly e x i s t i n g .in a.bnormal conditions, Taus the-
Palestinia.ns found themselves coloni-7,ed by Israel .in the part of .Palestine, occupied 
since 1 9 4 8 , subjected to m i l i t a r y government .in the t e r r i t o r i e s occupied in 19б7? 
or dispersed throu.ghou.t 'the neighbouring Arab coiurtries or elsewhere in ttie world, 
V/here colonization had f a i l e d , tho m i l i t a r y machine had cone to the rescue. I'or 
Is r a e l , i f -the Judaization of Palestine was inpocsible, de"Arabi'za.tion of -the country 
was the second best option. Isra.eli practices were ba.sed on the ' ioniot claim 
to h i s t o r i c a l rights to tha.t land, •t..'-hich had led to i t s ' a,nne::at:'.on and -t.hen to the 
expatriation ' of i t s . indigenoiis x'opulation. . 

http://secu.ro
http://ba.se


lî/CiT. 4/SR. 1596 
pace 7 

5 2 . Israel had rejected a l l the plans l o r a solution and had submitted counterplans, 
irhich, on ero,mánation, tvimed out to be by no теггпз f i n a l but to have been desi£pied 
in- Eu.ch a vray as not to hinder the achievement of the ultim.ate aim of sionism i n 
Palestine, najnely the creation of a, Jevrish state covering the entire t e r r i t o r y and 
ei f e c t i v e l j ^ to prevent the establishunent .}f an independent j?alentinian State. 
Such piano uould not worh and the Palestinianu i/ere determined to r e s i s t them, 

55- Over seven years of negotiations had culminated in the Cajnp Pavid agreements 
and the Egyptian-Israeli treaty concluded outoido the Geneva Conference and irit h 
complete disregard f o r Security Council resolutions 55S '"ncl 2 4 2 , In that contest, 
he -iras surprised tĥ a-t the representative of the United States ho,d mentioned the 
l a t t e r resolution, '.liich vras t o t a l l y ignored by hio Government, Those agreements 
and that treaty had done nothing to settl e the c o n f l i c t but haxl formed the nucleus 
of a p o l i t i c a l and militar;'" a l l i a n c e under the aegis of the United States vrhich vrould 
only increase i n s t a b i l i t y i n "the region. They ignored the right of the Palestinians 
to self-determination, seeking to impose upon them a settlement v h i c h served only 
the interests of "their enemy i n defiance of a l l the United lia/tions resolutions. That 
vras "the reason why the PLO rejected those agreements. 

34. The seven years of negotiation had demonstrated that Israel vras both unvrilling 
and unable to s e t t l e the problems involved. Froiii the point of vievr of Isra^el, i t 
xras best to l e t raatters r i d e , in the hope that time vras on i t s side. Hovrever, the 
Palestinians were unable to accept that t a c t i c and maintained that Israel should be 
forced to abide by vrhal had becom.e the c o l l e c t i v e w i l l of "the international comjaunity. 
It vras high time that the t r a d i t i o n a l approach, to the Palestine question was 
abandoned; Israel's disregard for" Unit ed Hâtions resolutions and i t s v i o l a l i o n s 
of the norms of international behaviour placed i t outside the comrmnity of nallons; 
as a,- delinovient member of the United Hâtions i t should be dealt v l t h accordingly and 
subjected to the appropriate punishjiients and sanctions. 

55* ILe Palestinians vrould not accept a.ny settlement which did not grant them the 
right of re "turn and self-determination, thus poAring "the vray f o r the establishment 
of an independent State i n Palestine. Furthermore, the population i n the occupied 
t e r r i t o r i e s ; vrith :ae axtive svnpport of "th,, PLO, vrould c o n t i r i e to resis,t I s r a e l i 
occupation and colonisation, regardlecs of "the coot. 

5 6 . Lastly, the Palestinians would appreciate the ,results of the voting, which 
demonstrated the support given to th e i r freedom otiTUggle inside and outside occupied 
Palestine a l i k e and v'hich vras in the interest of a l l those concerned vrith vrorld 
peace and progress. 



E/CN .4/SR.'I596 
page 8 

VIOMTIOÏÏS OP ШШ] RIGHTS IN SOUTHERÎT APRICA; REPORT OP ТЕЗ AD_HOC ViORKING GROUP 
OF EXIE-RTS (ag-enda item 6) (E/CN .4/14IO1 E/GN . 4 / 1 4 I I ; E/CN .4/14295 E/CN .4/145O; 
E/CN.4/NGO/290) 

THE AI)-'/ERSE CONSEQUENCES FOR THE ENJOYl'iE-NT OF ШЛ'ШТ RIGHTS OF POLITICAL, ЫШТАГг/, 
ECONOMIC Ai® OTHER FOKLS OP ASSISTAîTCE GI\rEN TO COLONIAL А"ГО RACIST REGIMES IN 
SOUHŒiPN AFRICA (agenda item 7 ) (A/RES.3 5 / 3 2 ) 

IMPLEMENTATION 01' ШТЕШТАТЮНАЕ C01>IVENTI0N ON THE SUPPRESSION MTD PFNI3IIIIENT OF 
TIÍE СНП'Е OF APARTHEID (agenda item I 7 ) (E/CN .4/1415 and Add.l - 9 l E/CN .4/1416; 
E/Cli.4 / 1 4 1 7 ; E/Cîf.47'1426; E/CN.4/NGO/29O; A/RES.35/39) 

(a) STUW IN COLLABORATION ¥ITH THE SLT3-COMMIS3IÛN ON FREWTION OF DISCRIMINATION 
AND PROTECTION OP МТНОЖТГЕЗ OF WATS AMD MEANS ОБ' ENSURING THE iMPIEIIENTATION 
OF THE UNITED NATIONS RESOIAJTIONS BEARING ON АРАГЖЕГр, RACISM А1Ш RACIAL 
DISCRIMINATION 

(b) IMPLEÎ'ÎENTATION ОБ' THE PR0Grjüí-1E FOR THE DECADE FOR ACTION TO COl-IBAT PuiCISM AlTD 
RACIAL DISCRIIDiNATION (agenda item 2l) (E/CN , 4 / 1 4 3 1 ; E/CN .4/1447 and Add.l; 
A/RES . 3 4 / 2 4 ; A/IEG , 35/33 I A/PES . 35/34 ; ST/HR/SER. А/З ; ST/HR/SER. А/З) 

3 7 . The СНА1КШ1 recalled that i t had been decided that agenda items 6, 7 , I 7 and 21 
would he considered together. 

3 8 . Mr. IiyAI-IEiCYE (Assistant Director, Divisi o n of Human Rights), introducing 
agenda items 6 , 7? 17 and 21, said v/ith respect to agenda itemi б that, i n accordance 
vrith the Commission's decision, ífr. Janliovic, the Yice-Chairman of the Acl^Hoc 
Working Group of Experts, ha,d been i n v i t e d to introduce the three reports prepared 
by the Ad Hoc Working Gx-oup of Experts тсХог the terms of Cormnission 
resolutions 12 (íGíXV), 9 (]00(У1) and 12 (JCXXVl). The Commission also had before 
i t a telegram (E/CN .4/1410-)-, dated 25 August 1980, from the Ghairraan of the Commission 
to the Minister for Foreign A f f a i r s of the Republic of South A f r i c a pertaining to 
urgent reports of serious violations of human r i g i i t s i n South Africav and Nambia. 
He also drevr the Commission's a i i e n t i o n to General Assem.bly resolution 35/206 N 
en t i t l e d 'Ч'/отеп and children under apartheid". 

3 9 ' Concerning a,genda item 7? a question that the Commission v/ould be considering ' 
for the f i f t h time since i t had obtained approval from, the Economic and Social Council 
of i t s request to authorize a Special Rapporteur to investigate the a^ssistance given 
to the r a c i s t régimes i n southern A f r i c a , he recalled that i n resolu.tion 11 (ХХХ\ГГ) 
the Commission had requested the Economic and Social Council to have the second 
report prepared by the Specia,l Rapporteur appended to the o r i g i n a l report and 
forwarded to the General Assembly, v/hich had expressed i t s a^pprecia/tion to the 
Special Rapporteur i n resolution A/.HES/35/32. The importance attached to the 
provisianal general l i s t of a l l those whose a c t i v i t i e s represented assistance to the 
c o l o n i a l i s t and racio-b régimes i n southern .Africa v/as shovn by the fact that, i n 
resolution 11 (X}DC\'i), the Commission had requested the Sub-Commission to instrvict 
the Special -Rapporteur to continue to update the l i s t annually, a task on v/hich 
Mr. î<halifa was currently engaged. The annual appearance of updated l i s t s of 
violat o r s of United Natiens resolutions, a.nd their i d e n t i f i c a t i o n and e:-rposure to 
the world commuiity would help to ensure the elimination of apartheid. 



E/G1T.4/SR.1396 
page 9 

4 0 . A seminar would be held i n 1981 on effective measures to prevent transnational 
corporations and other establisheô. interests from collaborating with the r a c i s t r'égime 
of South A f r i c a , v/hich should provide an opportunity for" an assessment of 
United ITations a c t i v i t i e s i n that area. 

4 1 . With respect to agenda, item 1 7 , he informed the Commission ths.t 58 States had 
r a t i f i e d or acceded to the InternationaJ Convention on the Suppression and Punisîmient 
of the Crime of Ana^rtheid.- At the t h i r t y - s i x t h session of the Commission, the 
representatives of Bvilgaxia, Cuba and Uigeria had been a^ppointed m.emhers of the 
Group referred to i n a r t i c l e VII of the Convention. The Secretar;/-General had 
brought to the attention of the States parties the relevant provisions of the 
Convention, Commission resolutions 12 (XXXVl) and I 3 (XXXVl), and the recommendations 
made by the Group a,t i t s t h i r d session, lie also referred to General Assembly 
resolution 35/59» 

4 2 . The Group of Three, ctppointed by the Chairman of the Commission, ha,d m.et at 
C^eneva from 26 to 3O Januarj^ 1 9 8 1 , and the Chairman of the" Group v/ovild in'troduce 
to the Commission the report on that session (E/CIM.4/1417) • He referred "to 
resolution 12 (XXXVl), vrhich had been adopted by the Commission to give effect to 
the provisions of a^rticle X of the Convention. The Secretary-Cjenera.l ha„d made the 
necessary arrangements to bring to the attention of the competent United Ifetions 
organs the text of tha.t resolution and the requests for information contained 
therein. In that connection, the Special Conmiittee on the Sitviation vrith rega.rd to 
the Implementation of the l e e l a r a t i o n on the Granting of Independence to Colonial 
Countries and Peoples ЬаЛ decided to ask the Administering Povrers concerned "to include 
such information i n the annual reports they svibmitted to the Secretarji'-GeneraJ under 
A r t i c l e 75 (e) of the Cha.rter. 

4 5 . The'Secreta.iy-General had arranged a number of meetings wi'th the representatives-
of the United Ha tiens Department of Public Information to examine - the vrays i n vrhich 
the l i s t of persons allegedly guilt;/ of the crime of apartheid, might be published, 
as requested i n pa.ragraph 8 of Commission resolution 12 (XXXVl). I t had been decided 
that the l i s t would be made available to a l l United Nations Information Centres around 
the vrorld and, through them, to the l o c a l news media. I t had also been published i n 
the Bvilletin of Human Fights (issue Ho. 28), which v/as v/idLoly disseminated to a great 
number of individ-uals, i n s t i t u t i o n s and l i b r a r i e s . 

4 4 . He then read out several provisions of General Assemlly resolu'tion 55/59 r e l a t i n g 
to agenda item 7 end. informed, the Commission that ' i t also ha.d before i t a note by the 
Secretary-General (E/GIÎ.4/1416) concerning the implementation of decisions of the 
Commission relevant to the discharge of i t s functions vinder a.rticle X of the 
Convention. 

45* With respect to age"nd.a item 2 1 , i t should be no'ted, i n connection v/i"th 
paragra'ph (a) of "the i"tem;, that the stud.y to be ccnducted formed- part of the 
fo"ur-year progra.mme of ac'tivities designed to accelerate progress i n "the 
implementation of the Programme for the Decad.e for Action to Combat Racism, and Racial 
Discrimination (General Assembly resolution 3 4 / 2 4 ) • By i t s resolu'tion A '!> (XXJŒIl), 
the Sub-Commission had (j.ecided "bo consider, at i t s t h i r t y - f o u r t h session, 'the 
question of the preparation of that studs'". With respect to paragraph (b) of the 
item, he b r i e f l y recalled: some of the decisions recently talcen by ^"arious l e g i s l a t i v e 



E/CN . 4/SR . 1 5 9 6 
page 10 

organs; Sub-Commission resolutions 3 (XXXIIl) and 4 io E (XXXIIl), and 
General.Assembly resolutions ЪЪ1ЪЪ and 3 5 / 3 4 - On the basis of Commission 
resolution 14 Б (XXXVl), a seminar.on "Effeotive measures to prevent transnational 
corporations and other established interests from collaborating with the r a c i s t régime 
of South A f r i c a " was to be held i n June r 9 8 1 . I t s results should provide г:а 
opportunity for putting fori'iard proposals r e l a t i n g to the study referred to i n 
para,graph 16 of the four-year programme of a c t i v i t i e s . In accordance- with 
General .assembly resolutions ЗЗ / Ю О and 34/24;""ЬЬе Secretary-General had organized 
a regional seminar at Nairobi, from 19 to 3О May 1 9 8 0 , dealing with " P o l i t i c a l , 
economic, cu l t u r a l and other factors underlying situations leading to racism, 
including a survey of the increase or decline of racism and r a c i a l discrimination", 
the report of which was available to the Commission (ST/HR/SER.A/7). A regional 
seminar was envisaged for Latin -America on recourse procedures, with special emphasis 
on the problem of indigenous populations. Another important event that had taicen 
place .in October I 9 8 O was the UFITAR colloquium on "The prohibition of apartheid, 
racismi and r a c i a l discrimination and achievement of self-deteimination i n 
international law", held at the request of the General Assembly; the report of 
the colloqium. was contained i n document A/ 3 5 / 6 7 7-S/ 1 4 2 8 I . 

4 6 . Mr. JANKOVIC (Vice-Chairman of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts on viol a t i o n s 
of human rights i n southern Africa.,) said that the Working Grcup, i n cai-rying out i t s 
mandate, had undeD?ta!.-:en a system.atic analysis of large quantities of documentation 
from United Nations organs, non-governmental o-rganizcitions, o f f i c i a l journals, and 
records of parliamentary^ debates, of publications, newspapers and magazines of various 
countries and of works on topics connected with i t s terms of reference. In 
August 1 9 8 O , i t had cond.ucted missions of inquiry to the United Kingdom, the 
United Republic of Tanzania., Zambia and Angola, but i t had not been able to v i s i t 
South A f r i c a , since the Government of that country persisted i n i t s irefusal to 
co-operate with the Working Group. I t had met at Geneva to complete its-reports to 
the'Commission (E/CI\T,4/1426? E/CN .4/1429 and E/CN.4/1430) . 

4 7 . As shovm i n document E/CN-.4/1429, the Government of South A f r i c a had pursu.ed 
i t s policy of apartheid during the period i n question and had continued to exercise 
repression against a l l those attempting GO comibat i t ; physrcal repression, detention 
without t r i a l , mass removals of population, torture of p o l i t i c a l prisoners and 
detainees - some of whom had died i n prison i n mysterious circumstances', ha!ra.ssment 
of trade-union leaders and students, and imprisonment of wom.en and of children under 
the age of 1 8 , with regard to whom the General Assembly, by i t s resolution 35/206 N, 
had asked the Commission to conduct an investigation. 

4 8 . In Namibia, South A l r i c a had continued to take steps to f a c i l i t a t e the accession 
tc power of the Democratic Tuinhalle Al l i a n c e , despite the wishes expressed by 
the United Nations, which was l e g a l l y responsible for the administration of the 
Te r r i t o i y , and i n v i o l a t i o n of the proposals by the Security Coumcil for the 
implemientation of the proposed peaceful settlement set forth i n i t s 
resolutions 4 3 5 ( 1 9 7 8 ) and 4 3 9 ( 1 9 7 8 ) . South A f r i c a had strengthened i t s m i l i t a i y 
occupation and i n t e n s i f i e d i t s attacks, i n the guise of hot-pursuit 
anti-insurrectional operations,' on the terri-tories of the neighbouring-States of 
Angola and Zambia; i t had continued'to apply i t s policy of apartheid i n the 
Territory, 



E/CM.4/SR.1596 

page 11 

49» He next introdviced a study by the Ad Hoc Working- Group of Experts of action 
taken to implement the reconmendations i t had made since I 9 6 7 on the situation i n 
southern A f r i c a (E/CH.4/1430) , i-;hich would as s i s t the Commission to assess the 
work vjhich had s t i l l to be done to combat the system of apartheid and 
co l o n i a l i z a t i o n a.nd r a c i a l discrimination i n sou-fchern A f r i c a . 

50. Lastly, he submitted to the Commission, pursuant to i t s resolution 12 (XXXVl), 
i n accordance v/ith tho annex to General Assembly resolution 34/24? an interim 
report by the Working Grou.p on \/ays and mea,ns of ensuring- the implementa,tion of 
international instruments such as the International Convention on the 
Suppression and Pxmishment of the Crime of Apartheid, including the establishment 
of the international j u r i s d i c t i o n envisa.ged by the Convention. In the report, 
the V/orking- Group set out the problems involved i n adopting an instr-ument creating 
an international penal system - which would not be e„n international criminal court 
i n general, but an international criminal court dealing only with the crime of 
apartheid - and envisa.g-eà tvío p o s s i b i l i t i e s ; ei-ther a dra.ft convention on the 
establishment of an internatione.l penal tribvmal for the suppression and 
punishment of the crime of snartheid and other interna/biona.l crimes, or a draft 
ad.ditional protocol for the penal enforcement of the International Convention on 
the Suppression and Pimishment of the Crime of Apartheid. In that connection, the 
Working- Group recommended that the Commission shoiild ask the S-fcates parties to 
the Convention to submit t h e i r viev/s and observations, to enable the Group to 
continue that study i f i t v/ere so desired. 

5 1 . In view of the situa/bion, the Working Group recommended i n partícula.!- that 
the Conmiission should ; ask the General Assembly to s-bud.y the problem of the 
legitimacy of the Goverment of South A f r i c a , i n the l i g h t of i t s pol i c y of 
aparthe i d including- i t s systematic rejection of the princ i p l e s of the Charter of 
the United Nations and of the jus gentium; virge countries that s t i l l collaborated 
with South Africa, i n p o l i t i c a l , economic, cuttural 3.nd other areas to end those 
relations I authorize the V/orkii-ig- Group to continue investigating violations of 
hman rights i n South Africa., v;ith p a r t i c u l a r attention to the ill-treatment of 
vromen and children; request the Special Committee against Apartheid to continue 
to co-operate vjith the Working Group; and, \jith p a r t i c u l a r respect to Nam.ibia, 
make an urgent a.ppea.l to Sovith A f r i c a to cease i t s active aggression aga.inst 
Ang-ola and Zambia and strongly cond.emn su.ch acts, which had. led to the massacre of 
a large part of the civil.ia.n population; a.nd l a s t l y , v/ith p a r t i c u l a r respect to 
Namibia, declare that the right of thiO Namibian people to self-determination and 
ind.ependence could be lega.lly exercised only .-in accorda.nce vjifch the directives 
given by the competent agencies of the United Nations, and that the Member States 
should help ЗЫКРО to take a l l necessary steps to sa.feguard the Namibia.n heritage. 

52. It v/as important that the international co^miunity should react and should 
take the necessa.ry steps to combat aparth^_id more e f f e c t i v e l y . 

The meeting rose a.t 6.40 p.m. 




